Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ho, Yeow Liang <yeowliang.ho@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 5:43 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Yeo, Jackson

Subject: RE: Incident involving vehicle SJX7555A on 8 April 2022 | Insured: Clean Solutions

Pte Ltd | Ill Ref: To be advised | Sedgwick Ref: 6009696/HYL

Dear Shiau,
Kindly include Il Ref : LPL2022D0002126

Best Regards

Ho Yeow Liang | Loss Adjuster

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 | Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712
Main +65 6958 6313 | Mobile +65 8619 0657

Email: yeowliang.ho@sg.sedgwick.com
www.sedgwick.com |

(@) sedgwick

From: Ho, Yeow Liang

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 5:30 pm

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Yeo, Jackson <Jackson.Yeo@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Incident involving vehicle SIX7555A on 8 April 2022 | Insured: Clean Solutions Pte Ltd | Il Ref: To be
advised | Sedgwick Ref: 6009696/HYL

Dear Shiau,

Our Ref is 6009696/HYL

For lll kindly leave it for now.

We look forward to your final report on the matter.

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
www.sedgwick.com.|

(@) sedgwick

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 5:29 pm
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Ho, Yeow Liang
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<yeowliang.ho@sg.sedgwick.com>

Cc: Yeo, Jackson <Jackson.Yeo@sg.sedgwick.com>

Subject: RE: Incident involving vehicle SIX7555A on 8 April 2022 | Insured: Clean Solutions Pte Ltd | Il Ref: To be
advised | Sedgwick Ref: To be advised

Dear Yeow Ling,

Kindly provide us the Sedgwick Ref & Il Ref.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 5:05 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Incident involving vehicle SIX7555A on 8 April 2022 | Insured: Clean Solutions Pte Ltd | Ill Ref: To be
advised | Sedgwick Ref: To be advised

Please arrange survey

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ho, Yeow Liang" <yeowliang.ho@sg.sedgwick.com>

Date: 13 April 2022 at 16:40:19 SGT

To: "Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)" <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: "Yeo, Jackson" <Jackson.Yeo@sg.sedgwick.com>, Kathryn Wong <kathryn@iii.com.sg>, Sharin
Lee <sharin@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Incident involving vehicle SIX7555A on 8 April 2022 | Insured: Clean Solutions Pte Ltd | llI
Ref: To be advised | Sedgwick Ref: To be advised

Dear Bryan,

Sedgwick Ref: TBA
Il Ref: TBA

As discussed, we will like to appoint you to assess the damage sustained to vehicle SIX 7555A.

We have attached the GIA report which will have some details on the circumstances of the incident.
Workshop details:

Green Forest Automobile Pte Ltd

Premier Building

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#05-25

Contact Person: Chris Chan
Mobile: 92712214



We trust that you will arrange the inspection directly with the workshop.
We will update you on the payment arrangements, and our reference numbers in due course.

Thank you!

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
www.sedgwick.com|




